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Site Category: Building
SiteComments:
Archive Import History: This double-storeyed Georgian building was erected about 1820 as the headquarters
of the Somerset Experimental Farm. From 1825 to 1829 it was used as the Drostdy, after which it was
transferred to the Wesleyan Church. From 1834 to 1944 the properly belonged to the Dutch Reformed Church
and the building was used as a parsonage. Visual Description: Colours: Site Features: Condition: Construction
Date: 1820c Materials: Catalogue: , No: 01, Significance Category: 

Damage Types:

9/2/082/0005
Somerset East Museum, Somerset East
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